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Decenber 15, 1993

U. S. Nuclear Regul atory Commission
ATTNi M. Joseph R G ay

O fice of the Conmission

Washi ngton, D.C. 20555

Dear M. G ay:

SEQUOYAH AND WATTS BAR NUCLEAP PLANTS - NOTICE OF VI OLATI ON AND PROPGSED
| MPOSI TION OF CIVIL PENALITIES - $200,000 - ENFORCEM NT ACTI ON 93-00:

The subject enforcement action was received on Dscembr 2, 1993. The
response to this action deserves a conprehensive review and eval uation
whi ch cannot be appropriately conpleted during Christnas holidays. TVA
therefore, request an additional 30 days to respond to this action.

This extension was di scussed with you and Sydney W Spencer of ny staff.

It you have further questions, please telephone M. Spencer at
(61S) 751-4778.

Si ncerely,

sruce S. Sch ield
Nanager
Nuclear L .nsing and RO9gulatury Affairs

CC: See page 2
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